
 

 
 

Office of the Principal 
 
To:   Dr. Stephen Caliendo 
 
From:  Dr. Brian K. Wegley 
 
Re: FTE Adjustment 
 
Date:  September 24, 2012 

 
 
 
 

 
Glenbrook South was granted two additional sections for TLS. Both are reflected in the adjustments 
requested below and the staffing was approved by the board. 
 

Last Name 
First 
Name Dept. 

Rehire 
FTE 

Schroeder Katie 
 
Business 

 0.5 to 
0.6 FTE 

Serikako Jill 
 
Science 

0.625 to 
0.75 

 
 
Please let me know if you need any additional information.   
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